

Fw: 1PM Thursday Products

From: "MacKenzie, Rebecca (OPO)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=mackenzie, rebecca (opo)7a8">
To: Rebecca Mackenzie <rebecca.mackenzie@live.ca>
Date: Thu, 23 Feb 2017 10:31:48 -0500
Attachments: 2017-02-22 Backgrounder - Savings to date CLEAN.doc (65.54 kB); 2017-02-22 Global Adjustment - 3pm- clean.docx (55.81 kB); 2017-02-22 Optimizing Energy Sector Efficiencies- clean.docx (57.2 kB); 2017-02-22 Rate mitigation NR- 3pm CLEAN.docx (57.52 kB); 2017-02-22- Social programs- 3pm clean.docx (56.14 kB)

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY) <Andrew.Teliszewsky@ontario.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2017 9:13 PM
To: Bevan, Andrew (OPO); McEachern, Gillian (OPO); Rowe, Mary (OPO); MacKenzie, Rebecca (OPO); Bossin, Bryan (OPO); Donelson, Philip (OPO); Mksyartinian, Jacob (OPO)
Cc: Marangoni, Emily (OPO); Nekolaichuk, Colin (ENERGY); Tresise, Landon (ENERGY); Campbell, David (ENERGY); Killorn, Bill (OPO); Beaudry, Jennifer (OPO)
Subject: 1PM Thursday Products

Good Evening:

Here are some products for consideration that we should like to table with you as part of tomorrow's afternoon communications planning meeting regarding rate mitigation.

5 documents.

News Release

Backgrounder:

- Savings Rate Mitigation
- Global Adjustment
- Finding Future Efficiencies
- Social Programs

Also, appreciate the Agenda tomorrow will be to review communications plan and rollout considerations for announcement date. Don't think we need to (or have time for) edits of these products – but wanted to get them over to you, so that the next turn can be from your side to us (if that works)?

Many thanks, in advance.

Andrew Teliszewsky

Chief of Staff | Office of Hon. Glenn Thibeault
Ministry of Energy
andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca

416-327-3550 (o)
416-436-6370 (m)